
. UCENSEEAOCATION INSPECTED: 
Diabetes and Endocrinology Specialists, Inc. 
Suite 41 0 North 
222 South Woodsmill Rd. 
Chesterfield, Missouri 6301 7 

IEPORT 2006-001 

JCENSEE: 

'he inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the 
Juclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations 
if procedures and representative records, !nterviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The Inspection findings are as follows: 

1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were Identified. 

2. Previous vioiation(s) closed. 

3. The vidation(s). specifically described to you by the inspector'as noncited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified, 
non-repetitive, and corrective action was or Is belng taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1600, lo 
exercise discretion, were satisfied. 

Non-Cited Viohtion(s) washere discussed involving the following requiremenl(s) and Corrective Action(s): 

2. NRUREGIONAL OFFICE 

REGION 111 
US NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
2443 WARRENVILLE ROAD, SUITE 210 
USE, ILLINOIS 60532 

4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being 
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.1 1. 

(Violations and Corrective Actions) 

I. ooCKETNUMBER(S) 4. UCENSEE NUMBER(S) 

030-37040 24-32598-01 

Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. 
hereby state that, within 30 days, @e actions described by me to the Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of 
wrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, 
late when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested. 

5 DATE@) OF INSPECTION 

September 19,2006 

rte  Printed Name Signature Date 
LICENSEE'S 
IEPRESENTATIVE 

NRC INSPECTOR Geoffrey M. Warren ?/I 9/06 
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Docket File information 
SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT 

AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION 

(10-2003) 
10 CFR 2 201 

3 D X K E T  NUMEER(S) 4 LICENSE NUMEER(S) 

030-37040 24-32598-01 

11. LICENSEE I 2. NRClREGlONAL OFFICE 

5 DATE(S) OF INSPECTION 

September 19,2006 

I Region 111 Diabetes and Endocrinology Specialists, Inc. 
REPORT NUMBERIS) 2006-001 

6 INSPECTION PROCEDURES USED 

871 31 
7 INSPECTION FOCUS AREAS 

03.01 - 03.08 

Main Office Inspection 

1 PROGRAM CODE(S) 2 PRIORITY 3 LICENSEE CONTACT 

02200 3 Ralph Oiknine, M.D., RSO 
Next Inspection Date: Sept. 2007 

4 TELEPHONE NUMBER 

3 1 4-469-6224 

Field Office u Temporary Job Site 

PROGRAMSCOPE 

This was an initial inspection of activities performed under this NRC license. However, the licensee had 
not yet begun licensed operations or acquired material under this license, and had no plans to do so in 
the near future. Because of this, in accordance with MC 2800, the next inspection was set at one year. 

Licensee was a clinic located in the North Medical Building at St. Luke’s Hospital in Chesterfield, 
Missouri, that was licensed to perform activities under Section 35.1 00 and 35.300, limited to iodine-1 31. 
The facility was as described in the license application. Licensee had hired a consultant to ensure that, 
if licensed activities are commenced, all license and regulatory requirements will be met. 

\RC FORM 591M PART 3 (10-2003) 


